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ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 
 

DATED DECEMBER 2, 2021 
TO 

SPECIFICATIONS TO REQUEST FOR BIDS #22049 
FOR 

UM SYSTEM TITLE IX STUDENT TRAINING 
 

The above entitled specifications are hereby modified as follows and except as set forth 
herein otherwise remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
Questions and Answers 
 

1. Question: Can the University provide a list of courses currently offered to 
students? 
 
Answer: The University of Missouri System offers to all students access to 
several courses specifically created for a variety of audiences regarding sexual 
violence prevention, as well courses that focus on the areas of consent, 
bystander intervention, healthy relationships, stalking and sexual harassment.  
The courses are also available to faculty and staff 

 
2. Question: Are there any additional courses the University would like to offer 

students? 
 
Answer: To be determined 
 

3. Question: Does the University prefer Attachments D and E submitted in Excel or 
PDF format? If Excel, is an electronic signature acceptable, or a note that the 
printed version is signed? 

 
Answer: Excel is preferred 

 
4. Question: Will you accept exceptions to your stated terms and conditions, and if 

so, where would you like them listed in the RFP response? 
 
Answer: Yes. You may submit modifications. All revisions will be reviewed by UM 
legal before any acceptance. You should include them with Volume 1 as a 
separate PDF, labeled appropriately. Additional user agreements, terms, etc. 
should also be included 
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5. Question: How many students are you anticipating providing the program to? 
 
Answer: Any incoming student to a University of Missouri system institution is 
provided access to the required programming.  All students, faculty, and staff of 
the University of Missouri system historically have been able to access the 
vendor's training library.   

 
6. Question: To fully implement the program by May 1, 2022, when do you 

anticipate awarding the contract? 
 
Answer: There is not a specific timeline but we are planning to award as soon as 
our evaluation is completed 
 

7. Question: If we intend to provide both a vendor-hosted and a customer-hosted 
solution, is there additional IT information required beyond what is included in 
the provided spreadsheet, or do we simply complete the Attachment D 
spreadsheet provided? 
 
Answer: The IT department will contact if additional information is needed once 
your documents are submitted. If you are proposing both, I recommend 
submitting two ITSRQs to ensure all information is captured 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
THE CURATORS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SYSTEM 
 
 
 
 
By:   Melissa Wampler, MS, PMI-PBA 
 IT- Strategic Sourcing Specialist 
 University of Missouri System Procurement  
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